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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGy‘L (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Built of Georgia heart pine in 1903, Sanders Hill is a copy of an early 19th century
house (see Significance).

The extant structure is quite similar to the "saltbox" style popular in New England
but rare in the Middle Georgia area. The house does retain a modified pitched roof
frequently found on houses in the area. The two-room central hall plan features two
smaller shed rooms in the rear.

The sy‘z‘;tetrical design of the exterior is interrupted only by a large brick chimney
on the north end. The house is distinguished by a front facade which features a central
doorway with swan's neck pediment and fluted pilasters flanked on each side by two nine
over nine sash windows. By oral tradition the urn in the door frame's pediment was
originally a wooden pineapple.

The house originally had a number of outbuildings and dependencies including smoke-
houses, a syrup house, well houses, commissary and barns. Only the ruins of one of the
barns remain. The original kitchen was a simple two-room structure featuring a large ’
"stick and mud" chimney and was separated from the main house by an open breezeway. A
front porch extending the width of the house was added c.1909,bf1t later removed.

The interior walls are finished in plain, unpainted horizonal pine boards and all
rooms feature wide hand-planed baseboards. Floors are of wide heart pine boards.

The panels beneath the end windows have been altered and the rear of the structure
has been temporarily sealed with new 4 feet by 8 feet panels to protect the building
while awaiting restoration. The house is presently being used to store old wooden boards
and beams which will be used to reconstruct the dependencies.

Situated on the crest of a hill fronting an unpaved road, the house and one acre
plot is surrounded on all sides by fields of corn and cotton. The front of the house
overlooks fields of cotton covering the gentle slope for more than a mile.
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Sanders Hill was built in 196§/;y John Masters Sanders.

Part of its architectural significance is that it is a copy of an early 19th century
house. The present structure was 1t in frent of the site of the original which was
destroyed c.1900. The "saltbox'""design, while common in the New England area, is somewhat
unique among the architectural styles of the area. The extant structure does, however,
have a modified pitched roof which is common to many farm houses found in Georgia.

ng,éi}ucture is significant in the local history of the area. The builder, John
Sanders, was an influential figure throughout what is known as the "four-county" area of
Georgia during the late 19th and early 20th centuries. As Judge of the Harvard Militia
District in Laurens County for many years, and since it took most of a day to travel by
"horse and buggy" to and from the Courthouse in Dublin some twenty miles away, Judge
Sanders' house became the scene of many business and legal transactions. The front room
in the southwest corner of the house was the scene of many marriages conducted by Judge
Sanders, including the marriage of his daughter, Mabel, to Claude Gross Wade in 1913. Wade
became one of the areas most successful farmers, eventually became President of the
Federal Land Bank, and was largely responsible for the planting of the millions of pine
trees which altered the vegetative cover of this area of our country.
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Typical of the small, lg;gh;ayh'cehtury Georgia farm, the house had the usual out -
buildings, including a "commissary-store” making Sanders Hill a bustling center of trade
in this rural, predominantly agricultural area of Laurens and Twiggs Counties. For decades
mule drawn wagon loads of freshly picked cotton were brought by local farmers to Sanders
Hill where each "hand's" days work was weighted before being taken to the "gin house"
(cotton gin).

Sanders Hill was recently acquired by a great-grandson of Judge Sanders, Jackson
O'Neal Lamb. Lamb is presently Historic Preservation Officer of the State of Georgia. A
thorough restoration, in co-operation with several local and area historical groups, is
Planned in the near future. Over the past decade old wooden boards and beams have been
salvaged after the demolition of other structures in order to reconstruct the dependencies
with precise authenticity and to insure the preservation of the integrity of Sanders Hill.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

1-1/2 miles Southwest of Montrose, Georgia and 5-1/2 miles West of Dudley,

Georgia; One acre surrounded by a dirt road to the west and a fence around
rest of area.
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